Brian McClure

To: Caleb Hood
Subject: RE: Stop Signs along Chateau

From: Caleb Hood <chood@meridiancity.org>
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 3:40 PM

To: Brian McClure <bmcclure@meridiancity.org>
Subject: FW: Stop Signs along Chateau

TC packet, Staff Communications.

Caleb

From: Ryan Head <RHead@achdidaho.org>

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 3:34 PM

To: Robert Simison <rsimison@meridiancity.org>; Caleb Hood <chood@meridiancity.org>;
whitehillsbulldogs@earthlink.net

Subject: Stop Signs along Chateau

External Sender - Please use caution with links or attachments.

Again, sorry if this is a repeat message as I keep getting messages showing my email was
rejected.

Mr. Mayor and Mark:

Thank you for the email. The additional stop signs and other treatments along Chateau are a
proactive measure associated with the Ustick Rd closure. ACHD has begun placing additional
treatments in neighborhoods impacted by major construction along routes where we believe
there may be unintentional detouring. Extra stop signs are generally removed upon completion
of our project. This is simply an added safety measure we put into place during construction
trying to prevent your streets from becoming a cut-through route for those trying to avoid
taking the signed detour.

As far as the signals, it sounds like my team member did not follow-up with you, for which I
apologize. The concern you brought up back in June was a known issue. As a result, ACHD
switched out the controller with a new controller to try and address the problem. From what I
gleen from your message, there may still be issues. As such, I will ask the team to take a
second look.

Thanks for your input. I hope this answers your questions. If not, I am more than happy to have
a further discussion.

Ryan Head, AICP CTP
Director

Ada County Highway District (ACHD)
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